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November 27, 2020

By PACFile

Amy Dreibelbis, Esquire

Deputy Prothonotary

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500
P.O. Box 62575

Harrisburg, PA 17106

Re:  Kelly, ef al. v. Commonwealth, ef al.
No. 68 MAP 2020

Dear Ms. Dreibelbis:

This firm represents the Pennsylvania General Assembly in the above matter. We write
in response to your letter of November 25, 2020 to advise that the General Assembly will not be
filing an answer to the Application for the Court to Exercise Extraordinary Jurisdiction.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Karl S. Myers

Karl S. Myers

cc: Counsel of Record (by PACFile)
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